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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) 
for 

Supply, Delivery, Installation, Integration, Implementation and Support 
        for 

Enterprise Document Management Solution  
with SAP and Sharepoint Integration 

 
BID BULLETIN 

Addendum No. 2 
 

This Addendum No. 02 is issued to clarify additional inquiries received regarding the Request for Proposal 
for the Supply, Delivery, Installation, Integration, Implementation and Support for Enterprise Document 
Management Solution with SAP and Sharepoint Integration issued to prospective Suppliers on 10 
November 2016. 
 
 
A.  VENDOR QUERIES AND CLARIFICATIONS  
 
TECHNICAL INQUIRIES 
 
Q1:   What is the type of proposed SharePoint site? (Intranet/Extranet/Public)  
Answer:  Intranet (access to internal IOM staffs only) 
 
Q2:  Is IOM looking for responsive UI for SharePoint website?  
Answer: This is out of scope. However, vendor are free to include this in their proposal but will not 

be subject to technical evaluation.  If this feature comes with additional cost, then it should 
be priced separately. 

 
Q3:  Is SharePoint portal publishing website?  
Answer: We use SharePoint as out intranet portal. 
 
Q4:  Preferred mode to host, On-Premise or Cloud?  
Answer: We are open for both on-premise and cloud. 
 
Q5:  Kindly confirm the availability of the below licenses. 
                                MSDN license  
                                DUET Online licenses  
                                DUET license from SAP side 
Answer: None so far. 


